
P c $ O ~ O  0 CMP Lee Fulcher 

From: hilda [ezphonel @bellsouth,net] COM 
Sent: Wednesday, June 14,2006 7:16 PM CTF? - 
To: Lee Fulcher 

Subject: Re: Returned Mail - E-Z Phone, Inc. - Company Code TC105 

Please be advised that we closed the company in December 2005. 
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RCA ----- Original Message ----- 
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Sent: Wednesday, June 14,2006 9:46 AM 
Subject: Returned Mail - E-Z Phone, Inc. - Company Code TC105 

SOA 

SEC I 
06/14/06 

Mail addressed to your organization at the address shown below has 
been returned to the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC): 

OTH 

1341 

E-Z Phone, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 141341 
Coral Gables, FL 331 14- 

You may send corrections to the address, personnel, telephone and fax 
numbers, and current email address(es), by e-mail to Ms. Nonnye Grant, 
nqrant@psc.state.fl.us, fax them to (850) 41 3-71 18, or send them by mail to the 
Florida Public Service Commission, Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 
32399-0850. As soon as the corrections are received, Ms. Grant will update the 
Master Commission Directory (MCD). 

You may view additional information contained in the MCD on your 
organization by visiting the Commission’s Web site at www.psc.state.fl,uSI 
Once you ar n the topic “General Information,” then, 
“Companies PSC,” then “View Companies.” When the 
alphabetical listing of companies appears, find your company’s name, then click 
on the company code hyperlink locate in  the right-hand column. If any of the 
information is incorrect, please provide appropriate updates. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter, and, if you have any I questions, contact me at telephone number (850) 41 3-6640, pE&p-@ypFrpT$,Tr 

6/15/2006 


